
From: Tippana, Venkat M  
Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 2:34 PM 
To: AllNAS <ALLNAS@nationwide.com> 
Subject: Veterans Day - Monday November 12th 2018 Trading Schedule 
Importance: High 
 
FYI, 
The below given bond funds will be closed for trading on Monday November 12th 2018 due to bond 
markets/banks being closed for Veterans Day. 
All the other variable funds will be open as usual for trading that day. 
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 

COMPANY FUND CUSIP 
JEF Neuberger Berman AMT Short Duration Bond 007575301 
JEF Rydex High Yield Strategy 783555287 
JEF Rydex VT Government Long Bond 1.2x Strategy 783555600 
JEF Rydex VT Inverse Government Long Bond Strategy 783555709 

 
 

 

Venkat Tippana 
Director, IT Applications 
Proud Nationwide Member 
Nationwide Advisory Solutions 
W: 502-515-7855 
C: 502-221-5002 
tippav1@nationwide.com 

FORTUNE® and Time Inc. are not affiliated with, and do not endorse the products or services of, Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company. 
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